
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

PROJECT NO. 09-57 
PROJECT TITLE:  SOLID WASTE COLLECTION  

AND DISPOSAL SERVICES  
 
Date:  September 14, 2009 
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:    Houston Community College, Procurement Operations 
 
Subject: Informational Letter # 1 - Invitation for Bids (IFB) for Solid Waste  
  Collection and Disposal Services HCC Project No. 09-57.  
                        
The following written questions regarding the above referenced IFB were received in 
Procurement Operations before the deadline for submission of questions: 
 
Question No. 1 – How much each of the compactors weight on average when they are 
dumped?  
 
HCC Answer:     HCC does not keep a record of each container weight.   
  
Question No.2- On page 14, under D, Location 2, does the warehouse at 1120 Delano 
fall under Item No.2 on the attachment No.2, page 13 for pricing? 
 
HCC Answer:   Yes. 
 
Question No.3- On pages 17 and 18, Location 31 and 32, you stated service is on call for 
pricing.  Should all bidders treat this as one (1) haul for the month? 
 
HCC Answer:  Pricing should be on a “per haul” basic. 
 
Question No.4- On page 13, under the optional on call services, you ask for a $____ per 
day, what are you asking? 
 
HCC Answer:  This “per day” rate should be a total of the haul rate and rental rate. Same 
for Item B. 
 
Question No.5-Does HCC has specific format language for the Bid Bond? 
 
HCC Answer:   No. 
 
         
 


